Jacinta Hanrahan

From: Channa Wijesinghe

Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 2:59 PM
To: Kristen Wydell

Cc: Simon Grant; Jacinta Hanrahan
Subject: RE: Role and mindset ED

Hi Kristen,

Thank you for your response and suggestions.
Kind regards

Channa

From: Kristen Wydell <Kristen.Wydell@charteredaccountantsanz.com>
Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 2:55 PM

To: Channa Wijesinghe <channa.wijesinghe@apesb.org.au>

Cc: Simon Grant <Simon.Grant@charteredaccountantsanz.com>
Subject: RE: Role and mindset ED

Channa

We haven’t any comments to this ED. | am linking our response to the IESBA ED. The points raised are not such that |
would want to see diversion from the IESBA code but they might be good to include as you draft basis for conclusion or
other documents. https://www.ifac.org/system/files/publications/exposure-
drafts/comments/CAANZSubmissiononRoleandMindsetED.pdf

Kristen

Kristen Wydell FCA
General Manager, Professional Standards
DDI +61 2 9290 5535 M +61 420 307 141

kristen.wydell@charteredaccountantsanz.com

From: Channa Wijesinghe <channa.wijesinghe@apesb.org.au>

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 10:59 AM

To: Kristen Wydell <Kristen.Wydell@charteredaccountantsanz.com>
Subject: RE: Role and mindset ED

Hi Kristen,
No worries, even a general one-pager is fine.

So far, we have received one submission from CPA Australia which raises one point as per their original submission to
IESBA.

Kind regards



Channa

From: Kristen Wydell <Kristen.Wydell@charteredaccountantsanz.com>
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 9:57 AM

To: Channa Wijesinghe <channa.wijesinghe@apesb.org.au>

Subject: RE: Role and mindset ED

Channa
| don’t think we have anything to contribute — let be check and come back to you on Monday.

Kristen Wydell FCA
General Manager, Professional Standards
DDI +61 2 9290 5535 M +61 420 307 141

kristen.wydell@charteredaccountantsanz.com

From: Channa Wijesinghe <channa.wijesinghe@apesb.org.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 11:09 AM

To: Kristen Wydell <Kristen.Wydell@charteredaccountantsanz.com>
Subject: Role and mindset ED

Hi Kristen,

Hope you are keeping well.

A gentle reminder whether you are going to put in a submission on the Role and mindset ED.
IPA has requested an extension till C.0.B Monday 8™ of Feb.

Let me know, as it would be good to get a submission from you.

Thanks

Kind regards

Channa Wijesinghe

Chief Executive Officer

Accounting Professional & Ethical Standards Board
Level 11, 99 William Street, Melbourne, Vic, 3000
Tel: 61 (3) 9642 4372  Fax: 61 (3) 9670 5611
Email: channa.wijesinghe@apesb.org.au

Website: www.apesb.org.au




The APESB website has a range of resources to assist professional
accountants with the implementation of the APESB suite of
prencuncements, including Links to helpful external resources.

Visit the Respources page to downlead our recent publications:

= Applying APESB pronouncements in COVID-19 circumstances

» The Independence Guide - Fifth Edition
« APES 110 Code Prohibitions APESB -
-
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